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Surveying

February 18, 2021
To Whom It May Concern:

I, Patrick K. Ireland, professional licensed surveyor and mapper #6637 hereby certify that the
dock elevation at residence number 6826 Seminole Drive, Belle Isle does not exceed the
maximum height requirement of 14 feet above the normal high water elevation of the body of
water the dock occupies. The dock occupies Lake Conway. The normal high water elevation of
Lake Conway per the Orange County Lake Fact Sheet is 86.9 feet NGVD29 Datum. The
approximate dock height is 13.7 feet above the normal high water elevation of Lake Conway.

Respectfully,
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